
Re: DIG 2280C prerequisite clarification 

RW 
Ryan Wurst 
Tue 11/17/2020 10:44 AM 
To: Sheila Seelau 
Cc: Jeffrey D. Peterman; Kelsea R. Livingstone; Mary Myers 

 
Hi Sheila, 
 
You have my permission to add that language. Thank you again for your attention to detail in 
everything curriculum. I will make sure this gets added to the syllabus. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Ryan Wurst, Ph.D. (He/Him) 
Professor of Digital Art 
Florida SouthWestern State College 

 
 
From: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu> 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 7:26 PM 
To: Ryan Wurst <Ryan.Wurst@fsw.edu> 
Cc: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>; Kelsea R. Livingstone 
<Kelsea.Livingstone@fsw.edu>; Mary Myers <Mary.Myers@fsw.edu> 
Subject: DIG 2280C prerequisite clarification 
  
Ryan, 

 
When reviewing your finalized proposals after the November meeting, I found an 
inconsistency in the prerequisite language for DIG 2280C which you and I discussed and 

resolved. To make the change official, I am requesting your permission to add this 
statement to the December agenda as a Committee Information Item: 

 
DIG 2280C Proposal was approved to change prerequisite from DIG 2205C to ART 2600C. 
Only the course changes, not the grade requirement. Proposer’s intention to maintain the 

prerequisite language “with a C or better” was inadvertently missed in translation from Sept 
Memo (temporary change) to Nov Proposal (permanent change). Corrected prerequisite 

reads “ART 2600C with a grade of C or better.” 
 
This language already appears in Banner so no further changes by the Registrar's office are 

needed.  
 
Please remember to add this language to your Syllabus before submitting to Dr. Teed / Wendie 

for upload to the Document Manager. 
 

Thank you, 



Sheila Seelau 
 

 
Sheila M. Seelau, Ph.D. 
Professor of Psychology 
Chair of Curriculum Committee 
Florida SouthWestern State College 
Lee Campus, Hendry Hall, K-224 
(239) 489-9045 (Lee ext. 11045) 

 


